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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 4:00 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN
Subject: Re: MID 21324 and MID 33311

 
Hi Hisao Tong,  
 
As mentioned. Please apply police report for MID33311 for SAF Driver. SAF Driver has made the police 
report but has lost along the way. 
 
The Police Report is in the case files fyi. 
 
Please note, thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Dennis. 
Dennis Ho. 

From: RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN 
Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2022 1:46 PM 
To: chewht@lkkauto.com 
Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS 
Subject: MID 21324 and MID 33311  
  
Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
As requested, attached is the case file for MID 21324. The case file includes coloured accident pictures. 
 
Additionally, I have attached the FCOR for MID 33311. 
 
Thank you, 
Rishabh 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this 
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any 
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under  
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately  
if you receive this in error." 


